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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Phillip M. Demery, Director 
   Public Works 
 
STAFF  Eric Pearson, Construction Section Manager 
CONTACT:  681-5686 
 
SUBJECT:  Construction of Lassen Bikeway Bridge No. 51C-267 (Replacement) over Maria 
   Ygnacia Creek, Project No. 863029, Second Supervisorial District 
 
  
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
A. Review and approve the Statement of Final Quantities for work performed and materials supplied for 
 this project by the Contractor, Vince Lopez, Jr. & Sons Backhoe Service (a local vendor), in the  
 amount of $79,072.19. 
 
B. Accept Notice of Completion and authorize Clerk to record. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
The recommendations are primarily aligned with Goal No. 1, An Efficient Government Able to Anticipate 
and Respond Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
This project consisted of replacing a structurally deficient 8�x84� wooden bikeway/pedestrian bridge with a 
10�x96� prefabricated bridge.  The new structure utilizes reinforced concrete abutments on a pile foundation.  
The approaches are modified to transition to the wider structure.  The bridge profile remained the same. 
 
This project was completed on time and within the allotted contract amount. 
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Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
No change in programs or service level. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
None with this action. 
 
Special Instructions:   
 
Statement of Final Quantities: 
Return original to Cecelia Barnes in the Transportation Division of the Public Works Department and Clerk 
of the Board retain one copy. 
 
Notice of Completion: 
Clerk of the Board retain original and send copy to Cecelia Barnes in the Transportation Division. 
 
Concurrence: 
 
None required. 
 
 



 


